


Honorable Tamara Paltin
March 24, 2021
Page 2 of 2

Thank you for the opportunity t
have any questions or concerns, pl
Environmental Management via transr

xc¢. Wastewater Reclamation Division



0 provide you with information on this matter. Should you
ease feel free to transmit them to the Department of
nittal through the Office of the Mayor.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Eric
i A. Nakagawa, Director

Date: 2021.03.24

08:59:56 -10'00'

ERIC A. NAKAGAWA, Director
Department of Environmental Management
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